

September 15, 2000

Ms. Patricia Gorman
Deputy Director
Conference of Radiation Control
Program Directors, Inc.
205 Capital Avenue
Frankfort, KY 40601

Dear Ms. Gorman:

In your August 15, 2000 letter, you requested NRC concurrence on the final Part F to the Suggested State Regulations for Control of Radiation, "Diagnostic X-Rays and Imaging Systems in the Healing Arts."

Given that this Part is outside of NRC's regulatory authority, we did not conduct a peer review, and therefore, have no comments. If you have any questions, please contact me or Thomas O'Brien at (301) 415-2308.

Sincerely,

/RA By Lloyd Bolling Acting for/

Paul H. Lohaus, Director
Office of State and Tribal Programs

cc: C. M. Hardin
Executive Director, CRCPD

Distribution:

DIR RF (0-198)

SDroggitis

CRCPD File

DCD (SP02)

PDR (YES✓)

Response to Incoming Document: ML003743584

DOCUMENT NAME: C:\crcpdPartF.WPD

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy without attachment/enclosure "E" = Copy with attachment/enclosure "N" = No copy

OFFICE	STP		STP:DD		STP:D				
NAME	TO'Brien:gd:kk		FCombs (By CHMaupin)		PHLohaus (By LABolling)				
DATE	9/14/00		9/14/00		9/15/00				

STP-C-7